
From: Freeburn, Vicki
To: Freeburn, Vicki
Subject: FW: DHS Emergency Positions
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 09:27:40 AM
Importance: High

 

From: Keesa Smith [mailto:Keesa.Smith@dhs.arkansas.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Garrity, Marty
Cc: Kelley Linck
Subject: DHS Emergency Positions
Importance: High
 
Marty-
 
Thank you for your availability this morning and discussing the process for which to submit the
following positions.  The three positions that the Department of Human Services is requesting are as
follows:
 

·         DHS General Counsel, N905                        Pool Source:  Growth
·         DHS Fairness Officer, C124                           Pool Source: Surrender
·         DHS Senior Technical Writer, C124            Pool source: Surrender

 
Recently, the Department of Human Services underwent a reorganization that created the DHS Office
of Procurement. This office is now the central source of all procurements occurring with our agency. 
While many of the positions within this new office have been obtained by pooling staff that were
previously located within the divisions of the agency, DHS did not have the positions listed above that
are needed in order to properly write, review and evaluate the numerous solicitations that are
needed for our operation.  The DHS Office of Procurement is currently engaged in several high-
profile, high-spend solicitations to drive forward transformation within Medicaid and for special
needs populations. For example, the Dental Managed Care solicitation is estimated to result in
contracts worth approximately $1.1 billion over seven years. Even on solicitations handled by the
Office of State Procurement at DFA, there is significant work performed by both the Office of
Procurement and the Office of Chief Counsel to ensure a high quality specifications, proposals, and
resultant contracts with damages and penalties, in accordance with laws and regulations.
Below are the items under development:
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If any additional information is needed, please let me know. Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Keesa M. Smith
Deputy Director
Arkansas Department of Human Services
700 Main Street
Little Rock, AR 72203
Phone: (501) 682-8650
Fax: (501) 682-6836
Keesa.Smith@dhs.arkansas.gov
**Sensitive**
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The Arkansas Department of Human Services has determined that this message may
contain confidential or otherwise protected information. We have used transport
encryption to help protect this message while in transit to you. Please take all reasonable
measures to protect any protected or confidential data that might be in this message,
including the limitation of re-disclosure to the minimum number of recipients necessary.
Please report any inappropriate disclosure to https://dhs.arkansas.gov/reporting or as
required by law.

The Bureau of Legislative Research is a nonpartisan legislative agency. Arkansas Code § 7-1-103
prohibits the use of this e-mail and any files transmitted with it to be used for political purposes,
including without limitation political advertising, fundraising, or campaigning.
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